

**To:** Matthew Lattavo[Matthew.Lattavo@metrolinx.com]; Denny Yip[Denny.Yip@metrolinx.com]  
**From:** Stephan Mehr  
**Sent:** Tue 7/17/2012 4:13:49 PM  
**Subject:** FW: ARL ramp-up and other comparisons  
[22393202 Rail Link Comparators v3.pdf](#)

Hi Guys:

You can add this to the reports on ridership and introduce some of the results into the Ridership Summary Report.

Thanks

Stef

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel Haufschild  
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:14 PM  
To: Michael O'Neill  
Cc: Stephan Mehr  
Subject: FW: ARL ramp-up and other comparisons

Michael,

Just wanted to make sure you had the ramp up document. Don't recall where we left it.